## **Fincham Organ**

Location

HEALESVILLE VIC 3777 - Property No B5440

Municipality

YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

State

## Heritage Listing

National Trust

**Statement of Significance** 

Last updated on -

A single-manual chamber organ of six stops built about 1870 by George Fincham for an unidentified location and acquired by the East St Kilda Congregational Church in 1885. The instrument, which resembles a similar organ by Fincham in the Burnley Congreational Church, has an elegant grained timber case with a prominent cornice, diapered facade pipes and fretwork panels. The original console, with script-engraved drawknobs, mechanism and tonal scheme survive intact apart from the replacement of a Trumpet by a Flute in 1940. The organ was sold into private ownership c.2002. Classified: 01/10/1990

Hermes Number 68614

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>